
icon icon RELATED: Dictionary 
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In-Box

From romine-l-request@rootsweb.com Tue Nov  4 09:13:22 1997
Received: (from slist@localhost)
    by bl-14.rootsweb.com (8.8.5/8.8.5) id IAA14902;
    Tue, 4 Nov 1997 08:43:12 -0800 (PST)
Resent-Date: Tue, 4 Nov 1997 08:43:12 -0800 (PST)
Message-Id: <199711041653.KAA08405@smtp2.mailsrvcs.net>
Reply-To: <sayers@gte.net>
From: "Sharon R. Ayers" <sayers@gte.net>    
To: <ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com>
Subject: grandfather search
Date: Tue, 4 Nov 1997 12:48:28 -0000
X-MSMail-Priority: Normal
X-Priority: 3
X-Mailer: Microsoft Internet Mail 4.70.1161
MIME-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/plain; charset=ISO-8859-1
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 7bit
Resent-Message-ID: <"Bj-tjB.A.jeD.ZC1X0"@bl-14.rootsweb.com>
Resent-From: ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com
X-Mailing-List: <ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com> archive/latest/339
X-Loop: ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com
Precedence: list
Resent-Sender: ROMINE-L-request@rootsweb.com

Reply/ReplyAll/Forward  Delete   Close

My grandfather was George Bernard Romine of Birmingham and later Cullman,
Alabama.. I think he had ties to Murfeesboro, Tn and may have had a brother
named Ross who lived to be very old. George B. married Grace Kennerly whose
mother was a Pate.. and had three sons...Karl Douglas, Cecil and Louis. I
am interested in their background. 
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http://207.82.250.251/cgi-bin/websterinit?disk=207.82.250.107_d15&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE&msg=MSG878663639.0&start=130932&len=1229&mproduct=Dictionary&from=ReadMail
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